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March 7, 1995

My, ¥incent R. Tallman
Reports Analyst

Reporte Analysie Divis=ien
Federal Election Commizsion
999 E Btreet, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Tallman:

Thiz is in response to your letter of March B, 1996
ragarding the McDermott, Will and Emery FAC.

As you discussed earlier teday with Evan Migdail, the
contribution to Representative Kleczka dated Decembeor 14, 1958%&
in the amount of %5,000 should have been degsignated ag feor the
Jeneral election. The searlier contributicn of 51,000 dated
April 17, 1995 was designated fer the primary.

The contribution to Representative Glngrich dated
September 1, 1995 in the amount of %5,000 should have baen
designated for the general election. The earlier contribution
of $1,000 dated February 28, 1995 was designated for the
primary.

On June 14, 1995 the PAC notified the FEC that it had
obtained multicandidate status. zg such, the contributicns in
guestion are within legal limits.

We zhall redesignate the contributiens in ocur next
filing with the FEC in accordance with your reguest,

Sincerely,

qj‘_j; """" E? .
o L

Ecnald L. FPlatt
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